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Treat,
 
Attached are GRU and the City of Gainesville’s Comments for the 5-Year Review of the
Cabot/Koppers Superfund Site in Gainesville, Florida.
 
Rick Hutton, P.E.
Supervising Utility Engineer
Strategic Planning
Gainesville Regional Utilities
(352) 393-1218
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 P.O. Box 147117, Station A136, Gainesville, Florida 32614-7117,  Phone: (352) 334-3400 ext. 1218  Fax: (352) 334-3151 


GAINESVILLE REGIONAL UTILITIES 


Strategic Planning Department 
 


March 10, 2008 
 
Mr. Scott Miller 
Remedial Project Manager 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
Region IV, Superfund North Florida Section 
61 Forsyth Street, SW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
 
RE:  GRU Response to Beazer Independent Panel Evaluation of Groundwater Issues 
  
Dear Mr. Miller: 
 
This letter is in response to the Beazer Independent Panel Evaluation of Groundwater Issues 
January 2008, which you provided to us on February 22, 2008.   
 
Our consultant team has provided initial comments regarding the Beazer panel conclusions 
which are attached.  The Beazer document provided lacks technical explanation as to how 
Beazer’s panel developed its conclusions.  Therefore, it is not possible for our team to consider 
the basis for these conclusions in detail at this time.  It is our understanding that Beazer’s 
panel provided a more detailed explanation and discussion of its findings in a December 2007 
meeting with EPA and FDEP in Gainesville, which GRU was not invited to.   GRU requests a 
copy of presentation materials and handouts that were provided in the meeting. 
 
As you are aware GRU is very concerned about the potential impacts of the Koppers site on 
the City’s water supply which serves approximately 185,000 people, and has been a very 
active stakeholder in the process.  GRU has invested over $1.5 million of its own money, and 
has enlisted its own team of independent consultants which have contributed significantly 
toward the site.  In light of the significant commitment GRU has made as a stakeholder and the 
criticality of this issue to the community, we would appreciate being included in major 
discussions such as this which potentially have significant impacts on the understanding and 
outcome from the site.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Mr. Scott Miller 


March 7, 2008 
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We look forward to continuing to work with EPA. If you need additional information, please 
contact me at 352-393-1218.  
 
Sincerely, 


 
Rick Hutton, P.E.  
Supervising Utility Engineer 
 
xc: John Mousa (ACEPD) 
 Kelsey Helton (FDEP) 
 Mitchell Brourman (Beazer East, Inc.) 
 John Herbert, Brett Goodman (Jones Edmunds) 
 David Richardson, Ron Herget (GRU) 
 Correspondence 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





















Comments to Draft IRM Report dated August 3, 2010 
GRU 


December 3, 2010 
 
General Comments 
 
We believe the variation in COC concentrations observed after the low-rate groundwater 
extraction began at FW-6 and FW-21B is likely the continued variation in concentrations 
that has been observed over the life of these wells. In several instances it appears that a 
declining trend in COC concentrations was occurring while background data was being 
collected before the pumps were turned on. 
 
Specific Comments 
 
FW-6, FW-12B, FW-20B 
Page 3, 4th paragraph: GeoTrans reports the following regarding the response of 
Naphthalene concentrations in well FW-6 to pumping - “Naphthalene concentrations in 
this well have declined by approximately 50 percent since the start of groundwater 
extraction in October 2009”.  Figure 2 illustrates the concentration of Naphthalene over 
time. That figure indicates that the decline in Naphthalene concentrations in FW-6 began 
before groundwater extraction started. Concentrations of Naphthalene in FW-6 were 
2,600 ug/L in August, 1,500 ug/L on October 8, and 950 ug/L on October 20. Pumping 
started on October 20. Naphthalene concentrations declined from 2,600 ug/L in August to 
950 ug/L in October; 67 percent of that decline occurred before pumping began. 
Therefore, it is not at all clear that the variation in Naphthalene concentrations observed 
after October 8 in well FW-6 is anything more than natural variation in COC 
concentrations (see Figure 2). Also, the trend in Naphthalene concentrations (in this well 
and several others) would be more clear if the August, 2009 data were also plotted on the 
higher-resolution temporal plots (Figure 3 for well FW-6 for example). 
 
Page 3, last paragraph: GeoTrans reports that “since the start of groundwater extraction 
naphthalene concentrations in FW-20B have declined…”. What is the estimated travel 
time from FW-6 to FW-20B and is it reasonable to expect a response at FW-20B to 
groundwater extraction at FW-6 in only 41 days? Also note that the post-pumping 
Naphthalene concentrations at FW-20B Zone 1 are greater than the concentrations 
observed at that sampling point between September 2006 and February 2009. 
 
Page 4, 1st paragraph: The statement that “naphthalene concentrations in FW-12B have 
steadily declined since groundwater extraction began” is misleading in that: 


1. The statement is based on only 4 datapoints, the most recent of which shows an 
increase in concentration in the two deeper zones where the higher concentrations 
are present. 


2. Naphthalene data for Zones 3 and 4 shows that the decline in contaminant 
concentrations started before groundwater extraction began. In the case of Zone 3 
the concentration of Naphthalene was more than 1,000 ug/L in May, 2009 (as 
plotted on Figure 3) dropping to 970 ug/L in August and to approximately 650 







ug/L in October after during pumping. Note that we have not previously known of 
the approximately 1,100 ug/L Naphthalene concentration reported for the sample 
collected at Zone 3 in May; we assume this is a QA duplicate sample for the 950 
ug/L sample we had previously been aware of. 


3. The post-pumping Naphthalene concentration at Zone 3 is well within the historic 
range of values reported for Naphthalene. 


 
FW-21B and FW-16B 
Page 4 Heading and the first sentence of this Section: Citations “Well FW-20B” should 
be replaced by “Well FW-21B”. 
 
Figure 8: As was the case with wells FW-6 and FW-12B, analytical data (Figure 8) 
indicate that the decline in Naphthalene concentrations in FW-16B began before IRM 
pumping commenced. Coincidentally, 67 percent of the decline at FW-16B occurred 
between May and August, 2009 - before pumping began in October. 
 
Figure 8: COC data should be plotted, using a different symbol, for the period October 20 
to present so we can visualize the change/trend in concentrations. 
 
Page 4 Last paragraph: What is the basis for attributing declines in Naphthalene 
concentrations at FW-12B and FW-20B to pumping from FW-6 and taking the position 
that one would not expect to see declines in FW-16B as a result of pumping from FW-
21B? The extraction rate at FW-21B is higher than at FW-6 (2 gpm and 1.5 gpm 
respectively) and the separation between FW-21B and FW-16B is less than the separation 
between FW-6 and FW-12B (250 ft and 350 ft respectively). The combination of shorter 
distance and higher pumping rate would suggest that impact should be seen at FW-16B if 
the IRM is having an impact on COC concentrations. We do not believe the IRM 
pumping has had time to impact concentrations at the downgradient monitoring wells. 
 
Lower Hawthorn Group Wells HG-12D and HG-16D 
We agree with GeoTrans that the apparent declines in Naphthalene concentrations 
observed at HG-16D and HG-12D are not related to pumping in the Floridan aquifer 
nearby. It not possible to tell what the trend is in the data because these two wells were 
only sampled once (July, 2004) before the IRM began. GRU has repeatedly asked that the 
HG wells be sampled so we can know condition throughout the subsurface at the Koppers 
Site. 
 
Conclusions 
We believe that, for the reasons detailed above, GeoTrans’ conclusions are not supported 
by the data. We believe the data available to-date indicate no trend in COC 
concentrations different from the variability observed before IRM pumping began. 






